LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.

Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor

Urban County Council

1
From: James R. Wray %)d
Engineering Technician Principal

Date: April 23, 2014

Re: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Deeds of Easement
Legacy Trail — Project No. 585 Coolavin Rail Trail Section & Project 629 Hope Center
Trail Section

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of deeds of
easement from the owners of record for the Coolavin & Hope Center Rail Trail Sections of the
Legacy Trail. These easements are needed in order continue the extension of this rail trail. Cost not
to exceed $30,000.00.

Funds for the payment of these easements are currently budgeted in 1105-707601-7211-2014-
LEGACY TRL 2014-COUNCIL-90313.
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Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.

Commissioner, Department of
Planning, Preservation & Development

Director,\Diyisiod of Engineering
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